

From: Michael Sullivan

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: March 06, 2002

Subject:

- Reply

Message:

From:

Michael Sullivan

CTO

Idealogix corp

5 Whittier st

Framingham

MA 01532

Thank you for your recommendations regarding your reference
number 1683.

We will delete the confidential Wireless Camera System
description and replace it with a generalized and non
confidential version as you recommend.

We withdraw the confidentiality request.

Also, we will change the number of transmitters in the
application to 50 as you recommend.

Regards,

Michael Sullivan